Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

October 24, 2013

Re: #13ITB90082K-DB
South Fulton Signal Installation Systems

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced
#131TB90082K-DB; South Fulton Signal Installation Systems.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Darlene A. Banks, APA

inner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in O\m'nm)mck
Procurement Award + National Purchasing Institute Aiu.nﬁ?vf“
\CH

ettt NIGP
130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 - Atlanta, GA 30303 - (404) 612-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB
documents as noted below:

Questions, Statements and Responses:

1. Question:
Response:
2. Question:
Response:
3. Question:
Response:
4. Question:
Response:

Bid Item #8: Was this item intentionally omitted?
This appears to be a typo; there is no ltem # 8

Bid Item #12: Are you sole sourcing Polara Bull Dog ped buttons, or can an
equivalent be quoted?

The County only stock spare parts for the Polara Bull Dog buttons and only
uses them for all installations.

Bid Item #14: Type B cameras are becoming obsolete in the CCTV market.
For future compatibility and communications over Ethernet, can Type C
cameras and cabinets be provided? Usually equates to a lower cost

solution.
GDOT has just recently accepted the Type C cameras and the County will

now accept it also.

Bid Item #16: What intersections are being integrated into the system.
Flat Shoals Road corridor; Roosevelt Highway corridor; Buffington Road
Corridor; South Fulton Parkway.

5. Statement: A site survey will need to be conducted to ensure proper number of

Response:

cameras and intersection licenses.

As stated in the Pre-bid conference, the County recommends that all
Bidders visit the intersections in the bid package and familiarize
themselves with the bid requirements.

6. Question. Bid ltem #21: Are you sole sourcing TESCO Traffic22 BBS, or can an

Response:

equivalent be quoted?
The County only stock spare parts for the TESCO Traffic 22 BBS and only

uses them for all installations.
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7. Question: Bid ltem #24: Since CCTV (line item #14) cameras are part of this bid, and
serial radios do not have enough bandwidth to transmit video, can Ethernet
radios be quoted? This also provides for better communications for line item

#16 (ACS Lite system).
Response: Bid ltem # 24 is different from Bid Iltem # 14, they will be used for integrating
into existing systems.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, November 4, 2013,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
20

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



